



Ben Scrase

Camera Operator



+447790270144



Benjamin.Scrase@Gmail.com



Website/Showreel - www.benjaminscrase.co.uk

With a mind for problem solving and creation, I've thrived from my work in the film industry. Having worked as a camera operator for the past seven years, I've been given the opportunity to develop a breadth of experience from shooting in extreme environments to working on Cinema adverts for major brands. I enjoy all aspects of film creation and have a level of skill and experience across a range of production activities.

Experience

Phat Media

2012-13 - Camera Operator

Floating Harbour Films

2013-15 - Technical Coordinator

2015-17 - Camera Operator/Editor

2017-18 - Camera Operator/Director

International Judo Federation

2013-20 - Camera Operator

Freelance

2018-20 - Camera Operator & Editor

Education

University

Creative Technology (BSC)

- University of South Wales

A-Level (NCEA Level 3):

Maths, Chemistry, Physics, Psychology

Diving

Adventure diver

(Deep Diver, Peak performance buoyancy and Nitrox)

Operator

Focus pulling

Polecam operation

3-Axis gymbal stabilizers

Sliders, Dollies, Rickshaw

Adventure diver with Nitrox

Own underwater housing

Familiar cameras

Phantom flex 4K

Red cameras

Alexa mini

URSA mini pro 4.6K

Sony FS7

Panasonic Eva1

Personal

Friendly and open

Great in front of clients

Good with children

Self shooting PD

Reliable, dedicated

& bright

Selected Credits

The War on Loan Sharks (TV)

BBC1 2017 - Camera Operator

Circus Kids (TV)

CBBC 2017 - Camera Op & DV Director

Gym Stars (TV)

CBBC 2016- Camera Operator (Promo only)

Last Breath (Feature)

2019 Release - BTS Camera Op & VFX Testing

Oral B (Cinema Commercial 2018)

Compositing, grade and Cinema Delivery

Yazoo (Cinema Commercial 2017)

Cam Asst, Edit, Grade and Cinema Delivery

Yazoo (Web Commercial 2018)

Phantom Camera Operator

Rio 2016 Olympic Idents

Camera Op & Director

CNN News Pieces 2017-20

Judo competition highlights- Camera Operator